

From: [Chris Chase](#)
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Transfer notes
Date: 27 May 2026 11:37:00
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Good afternoon [REDACTED]

Thanks for the update.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Chase MSc, BSc (Hons)

Environment Officer Waste Central

Environment Agency Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park,
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7AR

Telephone: [REDACTED]



From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 27 May 2026 09:49
To: Chris Chase <Chris.Chase@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Transfer notes

Good morning, Chris,

Apologies for the late reply I had a couple days off last week due to [REDACTED]. I

will get the paperwork across to you by the end of today. The next stage of concrete has been cancelled this weekend and pushed back to next weekend the 6th of June now. Do you have an idea what date next week you will be attending site ? or should I let you know once the next stage has been done.

Kind regards,

■

From: Chris Chase <Chris.Chase@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 May 2026 14:57

To: ■

Subject: Transfer notes

Good afternoon ■

Can you send me the following so I can do Waste Audit Report for wastes coming into and leaving your site.

Three transfer notes for 170904 - mixed construction and demolition wastes other than those mentioned in 17 09 01, 17 09 02 and 17 09 03. As 170904 is mirror non-hazardous waste code can you please provide any waste assessments requested by yourselves from the waste producer to prove the waste is non-hazardous. The producer may not have provided you with any chemical testing but they should have given you a written description of the material and their method for determining that the waste is non-hazardous.

Three transfer notes for the removal of 191212 - other wastes (including mixtures of materials) from mechanical treatment of wastes other than those mentioned in 19 12 11. As this is a mirror non-hazardous waste code can you please provide any waste assessments (chemical testing, sampling plan and interpretation reports) you have to prove this waste is non-hazardous.

If you need any further information, please feel free to get in touch.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Chase MSc, BSc (Hons)

Environment Officer Waste Central

Environment Agency Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park,

Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7AR

Telephone: [REDACTED]



Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.